From: ‘ Redacted ‘
Sent: 7/23/2012 6:01:14 PM

To: Tisdale, Matthew (matthew tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce: [Redacted | Dietz,
Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);
[Redacted |
Bcec:

Subject: RE: EE data for cities

Hi Matthew —

It was nice speaking with you this afternoon about PG&E data shared with local governments.

As discussed, here are some screenshots of reports we provide to local governments (we are
happy to provide the “interactive” versions of these reports you’d like to see them)

U ' Residential Energy Efficiency Opportunity — Instructions and explanation for
the analysis aggregated at the 7-digit zip code level. We've provided this report to local
governments to assist in marketing and outreach of Energy Upgrade California and other
residential energy efficiency programs.

 Community Reports ~

0 Example screenshots of Energy Overview, Non-Residential Sector Report, and Residential
Energy Efficiency Opportunity reports.

0 These are examples of reports we would provide to help local governments determine
which geographies or sectors to focus on.

Local Governments can request these reports free of charge at:
http://www.pege.com/mybusiness/environment/whatyvoucando/greencommunities/

Also attached is the PG&E CCA Info Tariff, describing which data is available through that
process, which you can also download on our website.
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Please let me know if I can answer any additional questions.

Best regards,

John

Redacted

Green Communities and Innovator Pilots | Pacific Gas & Electric

[Reda

cted

Learn

more about reports available to local governments

From: Tisdale, Matthew [mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sen

t: Monday, July 23, 2012 9:12 AM

To:

Redacted

Cc:

|
Redacted | Dietz, Sidney;

Subject: Re: EE data for cities

Thanks , John. Can we talk at 11am? I will be at

On

Jul 23,2012, at 8:36 AM, |Redacted L wrote:

Hi Matthew -

Is there a good time to call this morning to discuss PG&E data sharing with
local governments?

Best regards,

John
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Green Communities and Innovator Pilots | Pacific Gas & Electric

[Redacted |

Learn more about reports available to local governments

From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: Friday, July 20,2012 5:16 PM
To: [Redacted |
Cc: 'mwt@cpuc.ca.gov'

Subject: EE data for cities

John and Lynne --

Matthew has some followup questions about our work sharing data with green-
communities cities. I will be out of town on Mon when he needs the info. Could

one or both of iou call him on Mon am? His phone num is I'll be on

my cell at [Redacted |if you have any questions. Thanks!

yours,

sid
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Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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